

21 March 2016

Our Reference: SYD16/00142/01 (A12183350)

Department Ref: DA 264-09-01 MOD 11

Chris Ritchie
Director – Industry Assessment
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY, NSW 2001

Attention: Jane Flanagan

Dear Sir/Madam,

EXHIBITION OF SECTION 75W MODIFICATION FOR YENNORA DISTRIBUTION PARK

Reference is made to Department's letter dated 29 January 2016, regarding the abovementioned Application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment in accordance with Schedule 3 of the *State Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007*.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted documentation and raise no objection to the Application.

Any further enquiries in relation to this development application can be directed to Ahsanul Amin on 02-8849 2413 or development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Gordon Trotter
**Manager – Land Use Assessment
Network and Safety Section**